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Kay Flynn

To: Beth Keating ORI

Cc: Dale Buys GIN
Subject: RE: closed Docket 991378-TL (show cause against BeliSouth) AL

Thank you. We will do so.

————— Original Message—-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 2:14 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: closed Docket 991378-TL (show cause against BellSouth)

0.k. Just to confirm, the documents identified in the preceding discussion are no longer
needed to conduct Commission business and may now be returned to the owner, in accordance
Section 364.183, F.S.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn AUS
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 9:24 AM CAF ~—
To: Beth Keating cMp —
Subject: RE: closed Docket 981378-TL (show cause against BellSouth) COM

CTR

ECR ___
We can use this e-mail if OK with you. GCL

oPC _
————— Original Message-—--- MMS
From: Beth Keating sSECc 1
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 8:16 AM OTH “ﬁ:Ib
To: Kay Flynn &7 .
Subject: RE: closed Docket 891378-TL (show cause against BellSouth) 5@4417uLAL

Staff has indicated it's o.k. to send back 08044-01, too. Will an e-mail suffice, or do
you need a hard copy memo?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 1:23 PM

To: Beth Keating

Cc: Dale Buys; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: closed Docket 981378-TL (show cause against BellSouth)

Beth, I know you're due to return soon from maternity leave so I guess I'm getting in line
with my questions. (Sorry!)

Back in January BellSouth filed a request for return of conf. documents in this closed
docket. Wayne indicated he would send us a memo directing return, but that did not happen.

Bell's letter lists exhibit numbers, and those exhibits can be found as part of DNs 15810-
00, 03683-01, and 07738-01. It will help if you'll use the document numbers in your memo.

DN 08044-01 (Exh REP-15) was never ruled on and isn't menticned in Bell's letter. Can it
also be returned to BellSouth?

Thanks for your help.
Kay
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